
Message 

From: Richard Hornby [richard.hornby@cabinetoffice.gov.uk] 
on behalf of Richard Hornby <richard.hornby@cabinetoffice.gov.uk> [richard.hornby@cabinetoffice.gov.uk] 
Sent: 2.5/0.3_/2.0. 2013:11:38 ----------------------------- -- --

Name Redacted 
i Private Secretary to 

To: i_~ ._~._._.~_ `@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]; the GCO ;@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]; Dan Webster 

[dan.webster@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]; NameRedaciea ---- 
_._,r@cabinetoffice.gov.uk];FrazerBennett 

[Frazer.Bennett@paconsulting.com]; Tom Mentlak [Tom.Mentlak@paconsulting.com]; Richard Hornby 
[richard.hornby@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]; ____Name Redacted __ ;@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]A..-.-.-. Name.Redacted_._._._._.

---------- Name Redacted _._ _-mod.gov.uk]; Christian Checkley [Christian.Checkley@paconsulting.com]; Gareth 
Rhys Williams [gareth.rhyswilliams@cabinetoffice.gov.uk] 

Subject: Purchase Order to Dyson 

NR 
please accept this as authorisation to raise a purchase order for £100,000 in favour of Dyson for prototype 
ventilators. Gareth Rhys Williams has been instructed by the CDL to proceed at pace. Description and 
conditions will come from Gareth and Dan, 
thanks and happy to discuss 

Rich 

s = I Richard Hornby 
Chief Financial Officer 
E: richard.hornby(c)cabinetoffice.gov.uk 

Irrelevant & Sensitive 
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